



Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
Barristers & Solicitors
Patent & Trade-mark Agents
199 Bay Street
Suite 2800, Commerce Court West
Toronto ON M5L 1A9 Canada
Tel: 416-863-2400 Fax: 416-863-2653

July 17, 2009

Bryson A. Stokes
Dir: 416-863-2179
bryson.stokes@blakes.com

Reference: 46369/163

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 26th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Re: Application for an Electricity Generation Licence
Board File Number EB-2009-0007

Further to my discussion last week with Ms. Leonore Dougan, I am writing to confirm that OLG intends to proceed with the above-captioned application for an Electricity Generation Licence.

OLG is working to respond to the concerns raised by Board staff regarding the interim nature of the current arrangements with the plant operator. OLG will update its application once longer term arrangements for the facility's operation and maintenance are in place.

Yours truly,

Bryson Stokes

Encl.
BAS/olx